
From:                                         Sean Shanmuganathan <sean@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Sent:                                           25 June 2019 15:10
To:                                               Lorraine Cordell
Subject:                                     Order
Attachments:                          20190625113102374.pdf
 
Dear Lorraine
 
Please find attached the order as you requested.
 
 
Kind Regards
 
D Shanmuganathan
Partner
Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP
Tel +44 (0)20 8889 3319
Direct Dial +44 (0)20 8829 2937
Email  sean@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk
______________________________________________
 
 
Head Office:
1 St Michaels Terrace
London N22 7SJ
DX 34704 WOOD GREEN 2
tel +44 (0)20 8889 3319
fax +44 (0)20 8881 6089
 
Luton Office:
Trend House
Dallow Road
Luton LU1 1LY
tel +44 (0)1582 726579
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Contracted with the Legal Aid Agency       
 
We do not accept service of documents or other process by e‐mail Email us at lawmakers@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk
 
This message may contain privileged information, and is only intended to be received by the person to whom it is addressed.
If you are not the intended recipient please contact us as soon as possible.
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